

Collingwood and Area HSJC Advisory Group Thursday, June 8th 2017

MINUTES

Present:	Avery Crampton (EFRY), Karen Viragh (OPP), Jean-Marc Pelot (CMHA), Blair Warcop (CMHA), Brittanie Lobsinger (CMHA), Terri Dodgson (P&P), Julian Millman (CSP), Shannon Donnelly (HW OPP).
Regrets:	Fayssoux Bombardier (SGBCHC), Alice Afram (CGMH crisis), Darcy Plummer (OW), Pamela Hillier (211)

Item	Discussion	Resolved/Action
Welcome & Introductions	 Members introduced, Welcome Julian from CSP Developmental Services Ontario (DSO) staff, Alex Denavit and Mallory Holmes did a presentation today regarding DSO services (see flyer attachment) 	
Review & Approval of Agenda	Reviewed and approved.	
Review & Approval of Previous Minutes	March 2 nd , 2017 minutes reviewed and approved.	
Provincial HSJCC Update	 Provincial updates (minutes, agendas, presentations etc) are now being forwarded by Jean-Marc to Regional and Local members and available to read. Last P-HSJCC meeting was May 16/17 Conference planning updates for the fall (Nov 20-22) at Toronto Marriott Eaton Centre were discussed – confirmed they had speakers. Theme is "Walking the Path: Finding the Ways to Wellness" Discussed budget updates Provincial HJSCC website is up and running; www.hsjc.on.ca and designed so all local HSJCs can 	



Regional HSJCC Update	 provide updates re: membership, conferences, etc. Discussed "terms of reference" Chairs of local and regional HSJCC can change Surveys were distributed in late 2016/early 2017 to Crown Attorneys, Judges and mental health court workers around the province re: feedback on Mental Health Courts in Ontario. Jean-Marc and Debbie Bigelow attended a Mental Health Court Forum in Toronto in April, a report will be provided in late 2017. Red Bag Program is happening in Ottawa area (presented at last Provincial conference). Provincial HSJCC is advocating for this program – proposing three phases to expand this in 2017-2018 Issue Management Sessions discussed at P-HSJCC 1) Police-Hospital transition project 2) The Opioid Strategy regarding provincial crisis 3) Developmental disabilities and the justice system 4) Indigenous peoples interaction with justice system 4) Indigenous peoples interaction with justice system 4 May 11/17 was the Regional Conference – "Mental Health & Wellness-Getting to the Other Side" at the Best Western in Orillia; turnout was approx 120 Revenue from Conference is being calculated; some money will be utilized amongst local HSJC locals for potential projects this year– start thinking about ideas for community projects. Mallory Holmes – Assessor/Navigator at DSO has joined Regional HSJCC committee and might be 	Members to start thinking about ideas for community projects and speakers for this year
	travelling around the region to present to HSJCC local committees, as Jean-Marc is to schedule this with Mallory this year.	
Round Table Updates	 Blair – Court Diversion CMHA: New office located at 186 Erie St, Collingwood Brittanie– Opioid/Umbrellas CMHA: Recently moved to 186 Erie St, new office is looking to hire a volunteer for reception, looking to apply gains assessment tool, thorough client examination for every client. Terri – Probation & Parole: Additional changes; Laurie Cameron leading, currently no support staff, hiring is occurring in Barrie, training of staff is needed, Tamara Williams new program developer. Julian (CSP) We recently held our Defeat depression fundraiser to raise funds for the center and mood disorders of Canada. We reached target of \$10,000. Avery – EFRY: Working with youth who are currently unable to live at home, now able to get Ontario Works. 	



	 Karen OPP/Shannon HW OPP: Shannon and Karen recently did a presentation to Georgian Bay Family Health Team, regarding new mental health response unit partnership with CGMH, looking to deter hospital stays, volume decrease for hospitals in Essex county, they have a 24 hour voice mail system, Monday to Friday, project still needs permanent funding; clients are better served. (See flyer attachment) Jean-Marc- CMHA: Committee formed in Barrie for future Drug Court services. HSJS held their annual program review day in May and discussed program successes, challenges and goals to work towards. 	
Other Business	 Developmental Services Ontario (DSO) staff, Alex Denavit and Mallory Holmes did a presentation today regarding DSO services Jean-Marc discussed 2016-17 HSJC annual report 	

Next Meeting:

Thursday, September 21, 2017 12:30 p.m. E3 Collingwood